


November 23, 2016
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY
City of Littleton
Community Development Department
2255 W.  Berry Avenue
Littleton, Colorado 80120
Attention: Andrea Mimnaugh
Re: Proposed subdivision of real property located at 3200 W. Bowles Avenue
On behalf of WL Development Partners, LLC (the “Applicant”), an LLC owned solely by Frank Trainer and Bruce James, this letter of intent (“LOI”) is being submitted to you in connection with the Applicant’s request for a pre-submittal meeting with the Community Development Department, Engineering Department and Building Department, each of the City of Littleton, Colorado (the “City”). 
The Applicant has reached an agreement with Clayton Family Farms (and will shortly be under contract) to purchase approximated 4 acres of real property located on Bowles Avenue, between Watson Lane and Brookhaven Lane (the “Property”). 
In addition to this LOI describing the Applicant’s proposed redevelopment of the property, we are submitting electronically (a) the Pre-Submittal Application, (b) the rough sketch plan (“Sketch Plan”), (c) architectural guidelines and (d) landscaping guidelines. We propose developing six lots on the Clayton Property, each one of which will meet the minimum acreage, lot width, unobstructed open space, setback and height requirements for the current RE zoning, as shown in the sketch plan that we have included in this submission. 
The LOI discusses (a) relevant background for the redevelopment, (b) the current site status for the Property, and (c) proposed uses for and possible structures to be constructed on the Property. To our knowledge there are no easements, dedicated tracts and covenants, conditions and restrictions that affect the Property pending the City’s approval of the redevelopment of the property.
A. Relevant Background
The property has been owned by Glen Clayton for many decades. It was originally a farm, but has not been farmed for years. It currently has three residential structures on it, one occupied by Mr. Clayton’s sister and the other two by renters. Three years ago Mr. Clayton put the property on the market for development. The first proposal was for an assisted living center, which did not come to fruition. Then he attempted to get the property rezoned for a considerably higher density than RE – 22 dwelling units versus 6. This proposal was opposed by the surrounding communities and defeated at the zoning board. Subsequently, Mr. Clayton abandoned plans to develop the property and offered it to the Applicant.

B. Proposed Uses and Potential Structures
After demolishing the current structures on the property, the Applicant plans to offer these lots to builders and to individuals.
C. Relevant Information Related to Easements, Dedicated Tracts and Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions Affecting the Property
The Applicant anticipates granting customary utility and public access easements, if necessary, as required by the City to serve the Property. The Applicant would like to discuss any other City imposed requirements for easements, dedicated tracts and CCRs imposed in connection with the Applicant’s redevelopment of the property. 
D. HOA Control and Architectural Features
The properties along Watson Lane will be part of the Watson Lane HOA, while the two properties on Brookhaven will either be part of the Brookhaven HOA or the Watson Lane HOA. We have attached the section of the architectural guidelines which addresses construction guidelines and requirements, but briefly the plans call for diverse rooflines, smaller upper levels than the building’s footprint and window and door punctuation. Well defined eave detailing with strong shadow lines and articulation is required. Wings, courtyards, stepped walls, and integrated covered decks are encouraged. Garages should be oriented away from the street and the driveway should accommodate guest parking. 
E. Flood Plain and Drainage Issues
The Applicant is aware that a portion of the Property lies within the flood plain and we will be working with our surveyors and engineers to insure that homes will be constructed outside of the FEMA designated flood plain areas.  We will also be working with the Brookhaven HOA to obtain rights to use Drainage Ditch D identified on the site plan.  We are hopeful that the dramatically reduced density of our proposed development will meet with strong approval of the Brookhaven HOA. 
F. Screening and Landscaping Controls
It is our intention to provide visual and sound screening from Bowles by placing a berm on the north perimeter of the property. This berm will be landscaped and will be part of the two lots that are contiguous to Bowles Avenue. The owners of these two lots will be responsible for the landscaping on the berms under the HOA requirements. These requirements are attached to the submittal, but briefly each homeowner is required to have significant foundation plantings, all new plants and trees must meet Xeriscape guidelines and all beds must be mulched. There must be a minimum of three specimen trees, 12 – 15’ tall or 4”caliper shade trees. On the rest of the property, there shall be a minimum of three additional shade trees, 2” caliper minimum, three evergreen trees, 6’ tall and two ornamental trees, 1 ½” caliper minimum. 
G. [bookmark: _GoBack]Conclusion
We propose developing six lots on the Clayton Property, each one of which will meet the minimum acreage, lot width, unobstructed open space, setback and height requirements for the current RE zoning, as shown in the sketch plan that we have included in this submission. It is our plan to offer these lots to builders and to individuals. The property will be developed with direct access to Watson Land and Brookhaven Lane. Five of the six will front onto these streets and one of the properties will be a flag lot. 
In summary, the Applicant is looking forward to developing this property in a way that is consistent with and will further the residential character of the neighborhood. 
We look forward to meeting you, and appreciate the City’s consideration of our proposal.
Sincerely,
WL Development Partners, LLC
Frank Trainer, Member

cc:  Bruce James
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